UMMUL **BANNIN** HAIDERI

VISUAL COMMUNICATION DESIGN

+92 340-8368062

banninhaideri@gmail.com

www.banninhaideri.com

As a designer with a passion for UI/UX, product packaging, and typography, I am committed to creating visually engaging and user-friendly designs. With a keen eye for detail and a strong understanding of design principles, I strive to deliver innovative and creative solutions that meet and exceed client expectations. My skills in research, ideation, prototyping, and user testing enable me to deliver exceptional design solutions that are not only aesthetically pleasing but also functional and intuitive. With a drive for excellence and a dedication to staying up-to-date with the latest design trends and technologies, I am confident in my ability to make a valuable contribution to any design project.

EDUCATION

- **Visual Communication Design VCD Beaconhouse National Unicersity BNU** 2019-2023
- Icom intermediate Government Girls Dregree college 2016-2018
- **O'Levels Science** Beaconhouse School System Quetta 2014-2016

SKILLS

- Figma
- Zbrush
- Adobe XD
- Procreate
- Cinema 4D
- Unreal Engine
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Premier Pro
- Adobe Premier Pro
- Adobe After effects

Referen ces

Salman Ijaz

Senior 3D Artist at Revolving Games and BNU

Phone: +92 321 7517366 Email: salmanijazart@gmail.com

Muhammad Usama Sheikh

FOUNDER & COMMERCIAL DIRECTOR A8OM

Phone: +44 7727 605195 Email: Usama@a8om.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Happa Studio's 2021-2022 Ui.Ux & graphic designer Logo design Social media posts Product packaging App Ui.Ux A8om-PFOC Ui.Ux & graphic designer 2022-2022 A8om website design Law Lane logo, branding & website design Social media posts & banners Product packing We Plan, Altaurux, Custom clients, Upwork Freelanced as Ui.Ux & graphic 2020-2022 desinger Time Trek AR app Ui.Ux & branding Construction site posters FantaVolley NFT website Ui.Ux • Digital portrait, character, NFT illustrations Alter NFT website & company profile design Coke advertisment, Facefresh beauty 2019-2020 cream. Stylist for clothing brands & TVC Lahore Grammar School Quetta, Leader's Odyssey School System Quetta Art curator 2017-2019 Art course design Event related all art work & posters

 - Building softboards, making interactive art insllation & art circles for kids